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Report to Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban
Development; by Henry schwege, Director, Coemunity and Econosic
Develofment Div.

Issue Area: ederal Procuresent of oods and Services 119001;
Federal Procurement of Goods and ServicesZ Motifying tho-
Congress of Status of Important Procuzreent Programs (19)51*

Contact: Procurement and Systems acquisition Dtv.
Budget Function: General Government: Gener&l Property and

Records anagement (804).
Congressional Relevance: House Comsittte on Banking, Currency

and Housing; Senate Committee on Banking, Housing and Urban
Affairs.

a review of the aethods ued in aarding contracts for
elevator aintenance and repair work at selected Public ousing
Authorities (PHAs) in the Departnat of ousing sad rheAn
Develofaent (BUD) Region V indicated that the PHAs were not
obtaining effective competition for maintenance and repair
contracts. Findings/Coaclusions: Sixty-eight contracts,
involving payments of $415,888 during 1976, had existed for
periods ranging from 3 to 13 years. our PHAs had negotiated 31
of these contracts with elevator anufacturers and continued
these arrangeents under options for an extended period.
Generally, the PHis could not locdte appropriate BUD approval
for either renewal options or contract periods beyond 2 years.
Consolidation of elev.;or aintenance contracts results in
. luced contract adsinistration and lower costs. However, only 3
PHAs had combined ovetall requirements under blanket contracts.
Savings resulting from competitive bidding for eevator
maintenance contracts were reported by P1s in Chicago and
Indianapolis. Recomendations: The Secretary of ousing and
Urban Cevelopsent should: instruct field offices in d3gion to
take steps to insure the PAs obtain competition and consolidate
requirements for elevator aintenance to the extent possible;
insure that within Region , apr.ovals are obtained fo:. either
renewal options or use of contract periods beyond 2 years; and
determine whether the problem found in Region V exists in other
regions, and if it does, take appropriate corrective action.
(RaS)
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s0
-t The Honorable
oC: The Secretary of Housing and

Urban Development

d Dear Mrs. Harris:

We analyzed the methods used in awarding contracts
for elevator maintenance and repair work at selected Public
Housing Authorities (PHAs) in Region V. Our review was
conducted at the Department of Housing and Urban Develop-
ment (HUD) offices in Chicago, Illinois, and Milwaukee,
Wisconsin. In addition, we obtained information from PHAs
located in the more heavily populated cities in the Region.

We found that PHAs were not obtaining effective com-
petition for elevator maintenance and repair contracts.
In addition, we noted that many small contracts were being
awarded which we believe could have- been placed more econo-
mically on a consolidated basis. urther, some contracts
were extended or awarded year after year t) the same con-
tractors. Some for as long as 13 years.

LACK OF COMPETITION AND COMBINED REQUIREMENT'

In our review, we identified 78 current elevator
maintenance and repair contracts awarded by 13 PHAs.
Sixty-eight of these contracts, involving payments during
1976 of $415,688, had existed for periods ranging from
3 to 13 years. Four PAs negotiated 31 of these contracts
with eleva':cr manufacturers and continued such arrange-
ments uder options for extended periods. Generally the
PHAs could not locate appropriate HUD approvals for either
renewal options or use of contract periods beyond 2 years
as required by Section 315 of HUD's annual contribution
contract with the PHAs. In Chicago and Milwaukee, the
approvals could not be located in the HUD offices either.

Consolidation of elevator maintenance contracts
results in reduced contract administration and provides
opportunities for lower prices. However, only 3 of the
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13 PHAs had combined overall requirements under blanket
contracts.

For example, the Milwaukee Housing Authority (MHA)
had 14 contracts, 1 for each of its 4 project sites.
MBA negotiated the contracts with the elevators' manu-
facturers and awarded the 14 contracts in 1971 (10),
1972 (3), and 1976 (1) with provisions for indefinite
extensions and with periodic inflation adjustments.
MEA officials told us they would take action to combine
requirements, obtain competition, and limit contract
periods. See Enclosure 1 for a table showing PAs
and the number periods, and dollar value of their open
contracts.

SAVINGS RESULTING FROM COMPETITION

During a previous review 1/, we reported that in 1966
the Chicago Housing Authority 'CHA) entered into 10-year
contracts for maintenance and repair of elevators without
obtaining competition for the vandalism repair work part
of the contracts. As a result, CHA had no assurance that
fees paid for such services--about $2.2 nillion or 71
percent of the 1975 contract payments--were reasonable.
We recommended that competitive bidding be obtained for
vandalism repair work when solicitating bids for future
elevator repair contracts.

CHA concurred with the recommendation and opened
the work to competitive bidding in late 1976. It adver-
tised and directly solicited 12 elevator maintenance
contractors for the work on its elevators of all makes
at all project sites during the 3 yars ending December
31, 1979. The resultart. low bid contract includes an
option for a 2-year renewal. We estimate the annual
savings at 16 percent of the prior contract costs or
about $534,000 annually during the life of the new
contracts.

l/"Elderly Tenants oused Out Of Turn And Questionable
Contracting Practices At The Chicago Housing Authority."
(CED-76-129, August 6, 1976)
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Savings through competition were also noted in
independent actions taken by the Housing Authority
for the City of Idianapolis, which before 1977, awarded
and continued elevator maintenance contracts without
competition. It had four contracts covering four sites
with two to five elevators each. Its personnel advised
us that because of the need for economy, they obtained
competition on three of the four sites during 1977.
As a result, three awards were made at an estimated
total annual savings of $8,000 or from 22 to 46 percent
lower than on each of the 1976 contract payments.

CONCLUSIONS AND RECCMMENDATIONS

We believe that most PHAs can significantly reduce
elevator maintenance and/or repair costs by combining
requirements and obtaining competition. Accordingly,
we recommend that you:

1. Instruct your field offices in Region V
to take steps to eure the PHAs obtain
competition and consolidate requirements
for elevator maintenance to the extent
possible.

2. Insure that within Region V, approvals are
obtained for either renewal options or use
of contract periods beyond 2 years as
required by Section 315 of HUD's annual
contribution contract.

3. Determine whether the problem found in
Region V exists in other regions, and
if it does, take appropriate corrective
action.

As you know, section 236 of the Legislative Reorgani-
zation Act of 1970 requires the head of a Federal agency
to submit a written statement on actions taken on our
recommendations to the House Committee on Government
Operations and the Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs
not later than 60 days after the date of the report and
to the House and Senate Committees on Appropriations
with the agency's first request for appropriations made
more than 60 days after the date f the report.
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We are sending copies of this report to the Chairmen
of the Senate Committees on Appropriations and Governmental
Affairs, and Chairmen of the House Committees on Appropriations
and Government Operations. We are also sending copies to
your Assistant Secretary for Housing - Federal Housing
Commissioner and Inspector General.

We would appreciate being advised of actions taken on
the matters discussed in this letter.

Sincerely yours,

Henry Eschwege
Director

Enclosure
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